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Reference Question/Comment Response

1 L-14 & 
L-15 L.19 Table L-2 Please confirm the format for Volume II, Past Performance. Please review Provision L.19 Table L-2 for the required format.

2 L-35 L.25

We would like to request clarification regarding one of the responses 
you provided in the REMIS2 Questions and Answers released with RFP 
Amendment 3 this morning (May 11). Specifically, in response to 
Question Number 38, you stated that offerors may submit approved 
business systems letters in their proposal. The RFP states, and you 
previously affirmed (REMIS2 DRFP Questions and Answers, Question 
Number 37) that approval information for business systems other than 
the Accounting system was only required with Final Proposal Revision 
(FPR) or from the Apparent Awardee(s) (if no discussions are 
necessary). Please clarify when this information needs to be submitted.

In accordance with Provision L.25(a)2) "The Apparent 
Successful Offeror(s) will be notified by the Contracting Officer 
of this requirement, with an anticipated three (3) days allowed for 
submittal."

3 L.26 Are offerors required to propose CPFF rates or perform CPFF Work?

Provision L.26, states for Section B of the Model Contract that 
Offerors are required to "... Complete the table of Fully 
Burdened Labor Rates for cost-plus TOs, including indirect cost 
rate percentage, fee rate on non-labor resources, and maximum 
fee rate."  Offerors will only be required to perform work which 
they are awarded.

4 L-15 L.19 Table L-2

Attachment L-7 is a native MS Excel file. The Section L.19, Table L-2 
requirements state that the format for submission of Attachment L-7 is 
MS Word. Does the Government want the response for Attachment L-7 
in MS Excel or Word?

Section L.19, Table L-2 has been updated to state MS Excel for 
Attachment L-7.

5  L-15 L.19 Table L-2

Attachment L-8 is a native MS Excel file. The Section L.19, Table L-2 
requirements state that the format for submission of Attachment L-8 is 
MS Word. Does the Government want the response for Attachment L-8 
in MS Excel or Word?

Section L.19, Table L-2 has been updated to state MS Excel for 
Attachment L-8.

6 L-27 L.24 Table L-3

For Volume III, the Section L.24.1, Table L-3 structure instructions state 
that the Cost/Price Proposal Introductory Page and Table of Contents 
are to be in a separate file from the Cost Narrative / Contractor Basis of 
Estimate (BOE). Given that the Cost/Price Proposal Introductory Page 
(Section 1), the Table of Contents (Section 1), the Cost Narrative 
(Section 5), and the Contractor BOE (Section 5) are all to be in MS 
Word with no page limit, may the offerors submit these sections within 
the same MS Word file?

Offerors must follow the format specified in Provision L.24.  
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